
Town of Miami
Miami, Arizona

PUBLIC NOTICE
FOR

PROFESSIONAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
- CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES -

PHASE 3-5 Sewer Collection System Replacement

Date: October 12, 2016
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GENERAL

The Town of Miami (Town) is seeking a qualified engineering consultant to provide construction
management services for the Town in accordance with the scope of work contained herein.

SUBMITIAL PROCEDURE

To be considered, respondents shall submit a total of Three (3) RFQresponses (one signed original
and two copies) and one (1) CD.Submittal shall be enclosed in a sealed envelope plainly identified
on the outer envelope with the proposer's name and address, along with "Town of Miami RFQ-
Engineering Construction Management Services - PHASE3-5 Sewer Collection System
Replacement" and delivered or mailed to:

Karen Norris, Town Clerk
Town of Miami
500 W. Sullivan Street
Miami, AZ 85539
E-mail: miamiclerk@cableone.net

Qualification Statements are due on or before 2:00 p.rn., Tuesday, November 8, 2016. A list of
respondents will be available on Friday November 11, 2016. It is the respondent's responsibility to
ensure receipt of submittal by the deadline.

Qualification Statements may be delivered or mailed to the above address. It is the responsibility of
the respondent to insure that the proposal is received at the proper location by the specified time.
Late proposals will not be considered and will be returned unopened. Telephone or electronic
offers will not be accepted.

Proposals must be signed in ink by an authorized representative of the company to be considered
valid. Unsigned offers will not be considered.

The Town reserves the right to reject any or all proposals and to waive informalities, irregularities
and technicalities in the process.

CONTACTPERSON

Scope of work questions/clarifications should be directed in writing (mail, or email) to Joseph
Heatherly, Town Manager 500 W. Sullivan Street, Miami, AZ85539. Office: (928) 473-4403. Email:
miamimanager@cableone.net. Submittal questions shall be directed to Karen Norris, Town Clerk
(928)-473-4403 Email:miamiclerk@cableone.net.

BACKGROUND

The Town has an estimated population of 1837 and services roughly 800 customers at its
wastewater treatment plant. This includes customers both within and outside its town limits. The
Town's wastewater collection system was initially installed in the early 1920's. Over the years
several improvements had been made to the system but they are aging and are a cause for major
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concern. A new wastewater treatment plant was built and put into operation in 2010 and now the
entire collection system is looking to be upgraded. The total project was broken into phases with
two of the phases recently completed. This leaves phase 3-5 left to complete over the next
eighteen months. The project design engineering which is being completed by Amec Foster
Wheeler is currently approximately 90-95% complete.

This project is being funded by the United States Department of Agriculture - Rural Development
and they will be providing oversight for the progress of the project.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The project is described as follows: repairing or replacing the entire Town's sewer collection system,
phase 3 includes the South/East portion of the town, phase 4 the North/West and phase 5 the
South portion of the Town.

Phases
Summary of Activity: 3 4 5

Pipe repair or replacement (LF) 12,076 10,839 26,316
Replace manholes 74 73 175
Service connections 225 213 SS9
Asphalt remove/replace (SQY) 20,241 18,955 49,830

Engineers Total Project Construction Cost Estimate for phases 3-S is $ 13.7 million.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Construction Management Services are related to the construction and post construction phases of
the Project. The scope of services will generally include but not be limited to the following critical
phases of the project:

• Coordinate completion of design engineering for project
• Provide early communication with associated parties (utilities, agencies) to minimize

conflicts, obtain permits and contracts.
• Develop and manage overall project completion schedule
• Prepare, distribute, compare and make recommendation for award of construction contract
• Become interface between design engineer, contractor, Town USDAand Utility companies
• Prepare / process all pay applications for approval and payment
• Provide dailyfull time Resident Project Representative to oversee activities
• Coordinate daily/ weekly / monthly construction activity meetings as necessary
• Develop controls to ensure that contractor maintains continuous safe and effective work

areas
• Develop guidelines and plans to ensure that the project schedule isfollowed so that the

project is completed timely and on budget
• Prepare monthly activity progress reports
• Prepare final project completion report
• Other services as outlined in £JCDC£-500 2014 exhibit A sections A1.03 A.8 thru A2.01
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SUBMITTALOFQUALIFICATIONS

GENERAL

The Town is seeking qualifications in accordance with the specifications contained in this document.
The specifications contained herein describe the minimum requirements of the Town and any
omission shall not relieve the Construction Manager of furnishing quality service in a timely
manner. Any variances to this RFQmust be clearly identified

SHORTLIST

It is anticipated that the Town will create a "short-list" of the proposals to a manageable number.
These "short-listed" firms will be asked to make a presentation to the Selection Committee and be
prepared to answer questions the Selection Committee may have about their company and
qualifications.

CONTENTS

All contents of all qualifications will become the property of the Town once reviewed whether
awarded or rejected. The Statement of Qualifications shall be limited to a total of ten (10) pages
(including the cover letter), but excluding resumes.

CONTRACT

Consultants selected to do business with the Town will be required to execute a professional
service agreement acceptable to the Town and meet all insurance requirements. In the event that
the consultant selected does not (or cannot) execute a contract within 30 days of notice of
selection, the Town may give notice to such firm of intent to award the contract to the next most
qualified consultant, to call for additional qualifications, or to otherwise withdraw the offer. The
agreement between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services shall be prepared using the
Standard Form Agreement prepared by EJCDCNo. E-SOO,2014 Edition.

PROCEDUREFORSUBMITTAL

RFQresponse must be signed by an authorized agent in order to be considered valid. Unsigned
submittals will not be considered.

ECONOMYOFPREPARATION

Qualification Statements should be prepared simply and economically, providing a straightforward
and complete description of services and qualifications to meet Town's requirements as outlined in
this document. Emphasis should be on completeness and clarity of content.

INCURRINGCOSTS

The Town is not liable for any costs incurred by consultant prior to issuance of a contract.
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WITHDRAWAL OF QUALIFICATIONS

Qualifications may be withdrawn upon written request received from consultant prior to the time
fixed for receipt.

ACCEPTANCE OF QUAlIFCATIONS CONTENT

Qualifications are to be valid for a minimum period of ninety (90) days from the date of receipt by
the Town. The contents of any qualifications received shall become contractual obligations upon
the execution of a contract by authorized representatives of both the Town and the consultant.
Failure of the successful consultant to accept these obligations may result in the cancellation of the
award

The Town reserves the right to reject any or all qualifications and to waive informalities,
irregularities, and technicalities in the process. The Town may negotiate separately with any source
in any manner necessary to arrive at a contract agreement that is in the best interest of the Town.

CANCELLATION

Either party may cancel this contract if written notice of intent is given thirty (30) days prior to the
cancellation date. If a submitter fails to state a time in which their offer must be accepted it is
understood and agreed that the Town will have sixty (60) days in which to enter into a contract.

The Town may wish to make reasonable investigations (as deemed proper at its sole discretion) to
determine the ability of the consultant to perform the work outlined. The consultant shall agree to
furnish the Town all information and data for this purpose as requested. The Town specifically
reserves the right to reject any qualifications if the evidence submitted by, or the investigation of
the consultant fails to satisfy the Town that the consultant is qualified to perform any or a"
requirements.

REQUIREMENTS FOR STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS

1. A letter of interest signed by a principal of your firm with a statement as to the
availability of the firm to conduct the work within the stated time period, the firm's
current workload, assurance of firm's insurance coverage, and a statement of the firm's
financial stability. This letter should include a brief history of the firm.

2. Provide resumes of key personnel to be assigned to this project. Include only staff that
will have a direct role in the project(s}. The Town reserves the right to cancel any
contract resulting from a successful qualification selection should staffing changes be
necessary and appropriate replacement staff not be forthcoming. If partnering with
another firm(s) is proposed, please identify project team members and roles for all
participants.

3. In this section the consultant will provide a narrative statement of qualifications and
experience with respect to the types of projects directly related to construction
management services for wastewater conveyance systems and wastewater treatment
plant improvements.
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4. The consultant will provide at least five references. All of the references will relate to
specific construction management projects the consultant with preference given to
projects related to wastewater conveyance systems. The references should contain the
name of the organization for which the services were provided, a brief description of
those services, dollar amount of the contract, and a name and address of a contact
person.

S. Projects used as references should be SIMILARand completed within the past 10 years
involving the staff targeted for work on the Town's. Experience related to systems of
similar size, location, and geography is preferred.

SELECTION PROCESS

Representatives of the Town will read, review and evaluate the submittals independently based on
the evaluation criteria. A point formula system will be used to evaluate the submittals. A "short list"
will be developed based on the score of the initial evaluations. The "short list" will consist of no
fewer than three, but no more than five firms unless fewer than three firms respond.

The "short list" of firms will be asked to interview with the Selection Committee. Upon completion
of the selection process and the identification of the best qualified team, the Town shall enter into
negotiations with the selected team and execute a contract following completion of negotiation of
fees and any contract terms for consideration. If the Town is unable to successfully negotiate a
contract with the best-qualified team, they may then negotiate with the second or third most
qualified until a contract is reached or may terminate the selection process.

The following factors will be used in the initial evaluation process:

1. Qualifications, understanding, and experience as a Consultant. (20 points possible)
- How substantial is the firm's recent experience in providing construction management
services for projects of comparable size and complexity?
- Is the firm knowledgeable in regards to the requirements of municipal facilities (l.e., State
statutes, County and Town codes, etc.)?

2. Location, size, and financial stability (20 points possible)
- Location of the firm in relation to the project site or dedicated presence on site?
-How many project managers does the firm have?
- Does the firm have the financial stability to sustain adequate resources for the entire
length of the project?

3. Project Team Experience (20 points possible)
- Does the construction manager's organizational structure appear to be strong?
- Does the project team have experience with similar projects?
- What is their record for completing projects within budget and on schedule?
- Demonstrated ability to facilitate and interact effectively with Contractors, Owner and
consultants and convey that information both orally and in writing.
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4. Ability to identify and resolve problems (20 points possible)
- How well does the firm understand the challenges and opportunities associated with the
preconstruction and construction services and is there a strategy for resolving the issues
generated during these phases?
- Does the firm have a risk assessment plan and resolution process in place?

5. Overall Qualifications (20 points possible)
-Did the firm respond to all RFQdirections and are the materials organized?
-ls there a quality assurance program?
-Are best practices in use for reporting, controlling and tracking costs, and a change order
management system?
-Any other criteria the Town may consider pertinent to the review process

After completion of the initial evaluation process, the Town will select candidates for further
interviews as set forth above. The following factors will be used to score the interview evaluation
process:

1. References (20 points possible)
- Did all references listed have a favorable experience with the firm? Would they work with
them again? How comparable was their project? Was their projects completed within
budget and on time?

2. Knowledge of site and local conditions (20 points possible)
- Firm demonstrated knowledge of site and local codes and ordinances.

3. Proposed project staff (20 points possible)
-Proposed project staff appeared to have qualifications and experience to perform the
duties as assigned. (Primary staff assigned to this project must be at the interview and able
to discuss their role in the project).

4. Overall approach and methodology (20 points possible)
- The firm shall demonstrate their plan for performing the work on this project. Instructions
as well as supplementary information may be provided to finalists prior to interview.

5. Project scheduling and contract issues (20 points possible)
- The firm shall indicate its procedure for scheduling and for compliance controls and
provide examples of representative current or past projects. Construction manager will be
asked to propose a scheduling methodology for the project.
- What material objections, if any, did the firm have to the proposed Construction Manager
Contract forms, and what effect do those objections have on the risks associated with the
Project.

Consideration for award of the contract will go to the firm which demonstrates that it possessesthe
skills, judgment, experience, availability of appropriate personnel; and ability and track record of
providing quality, timely, and complete services.



PRELIMINARYPROJECTSCHEDULE
• The Town anticipates notification to short listed firms during the week of November

14,2016. Those firms may be asked to provide supplemental information for review.
• The Town anticipates conducting interviews during the week of November 14, 2016.

Follow-up interviews may be requested by the Town
• The Town anticipates negotiating a professional services agreement by December

15,2016.
• It is anticipated that construction bids will be advertised by the end of January 2017;

however, actual initiation of construction may not occur until March 2017 or later. A
fourteen month construction schedule is anticipated for the Contractor to be
substantially complete. Respondents shall consider this schedule in submitting their
Qualification Statements.

This Request for Qualifications will neither commit the Town to commence any project, nor in any
way limit the discretion of the Town in selecting a firm or in making any future modifications to the
scope of work under this proposal, before or during the life of the project, should it be undertaken.

NOTIFICATIONOF INTENTTOSUBMIT RFQ
Please send an e-mail tomiamiclerk@cableone.netif you are planning to submit a proposal for this
RFQfor Construction Management Services so that the Town can notify you of any addendums
issued.
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